
Message 

From: 
Sent : 

To: 

Paul Bonwick [pau lbonwick@compenso.ca] 

3/1/2012 8:55:29 AM 
Ed Houghton [ehoughton@collus.com] 

ALE0002075 

CC: Brian Bentz [/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BENTZB]; John Glicksman 
[/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JOHN.GLICKSMAN]; Dennis Nolan 
[/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DENNIS.NOLAN]; Mark Henderson 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

[/O=POWERSTREAM/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=MARK.HENDERSON] 
Fw: Collingwood/PowerStream - Documents to be signed by Mayor and Clerk and Explanatory Memorandum 
imageOOl.gif; Collingwood Utility Services Corp - shareholder resolution authorizing share purchase agreement, 
tra.pdf; SPA - signature page.pdf; Receipt from Vendor to Purchaser re_ Share Purchase Price.pdf; Collus - Resolution 
re Confirmation of Acts (2).pdf; CUS - Resolution re Confirmation of Acts (2).pdf; Coll us Power Corp. - directors 
resolution authorizing share purchase agreement and any ancillary tr (4) .pdf; Collingwood Utility Services Corp. -

directors resolution authorizing share purchase agreement, pur (4).pdf; Collingwood Utility Services Corp -
shareholder resolution authorizing articles of amendment (3).pdf; Memo to L. Longo re documents to be signed by 
Mayor and Clerk.pdf 

Importance: High 

Hi Ed: Further to our discussion yesterday, a meeting has now been scheduled for 3pm today for update and 
signing of revised docs. 
Mayor's/Clerk's office will have docs ready for pick up by 4: 15 today. 
If you are available for the 3pm meeting at the Mayor's office I would recommend your participation. Their 
solicitor on occasion is not as constructive as one would hope. 
See you at the Open House. 
Kind Regards, 
Paul 
Sincerley, 
Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C. 
-Sent from my Blackberry. 

From: "Paul Bonwick" <paulbonwick@compenso.ca> 
Date: Thu, 1Mar2012 02:48 :01 +0000 
To: Sandra Cooper<scooper@collingwood.ca> 
ReplyTo: paulbonwick@compenso.ca 
Subject: Fw: Collingwood/PowerStream - Documents to be signed by Mayor and Clerk and Explanatory 
Memorandum 

Hi Sandra: 
Please let me know if you have time available to chat tonight or tomorrow morning. 
My understanding from Powerstream and Ed is that the documents you need to sign must be completed by 
Friday afternoon as a result of a lead person starting holidays Monday for two weeks. 
Thanks, 
Paul 
Sincerley, 
Hon. Paul Bonwick P.C. 
-Sent from my Blackberry. 

From: Ed Houghton <ehoughton@collus.com> 
Date: Wed, 29 Feb 2012 21 :20:31 -0500 
To: 'paulbonwick@compenso.ca'<paulbonwick@compenso.ca> 
Subject: Fw: Collingwood/PowerStream - Documents to be signed by Mayor and Clerk and Explanatory 
Memorandum 



Paul : 

Can you ensure that this takes place before end of day Friday. 

Ed 

Sent from Blackberry Mobile Device 

From: Leo Longo [mailto:llongo@airdberlis.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 09:17 PM 
To: Sandra Cooper; Sara Almas 
Cc: Kim Wingrove; Ed Houghton 

ALE0002075 

Subject: FW: Collingwood/PowerStream - Documents to be signed by Mayor and Clerk and Explanatory Memorandum 

Sandra and Sara; 

Please see the attached; especially the final memo which generally describes the purpose of each document. 

I would be happy to discuss this with you at your convenience. 

Regards , 
LFL 

Leo F. Longo 
Certified Specialist 
(Municipal Law: Local Government & Land Use Planning and Development) 

T 416.865.7778 

F 416.863.1515 
E llongo@airdberlis.com 

Brookfield Place • 181 Bay Street 
Suite 1800 • Box 754 
Toronto ON • M5J 2T9 • Canada 
www.airdberlis.com 

AIRD & BERLis w> 

If you are having issues opening a Microsoft Office file please click on the following link to download the Office 2007 converter from the Microsoft web 
site: Compatibi lity Pack 

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your 
system. Aird & Berlis LLP may monitor, retain and/or review email . Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, 
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Neither Aird & Berlis LLP nor the sender, therefore, accepts liability for any errors or omissions in the 
contents of this message, which arise as a result of email transmission. 

Any advice contained in this communication, including any attachments, which may be interpreted as US tax advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, 
for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code; or 00 promoting , marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed 
in this communication . 

.Ji Please consider the environment before printing this email. 

From: Ron Clark 
Sent: Wednesday, February 29, 2012 8:22 PM 
To: Leo Longo 



ALE0002075 

Cc: 'Ed Houghton'; Corrine Kennedy; Michael Ventresca 
Subject: Collingwood/PowerStream - Documents to be signed by Mayor and Clerk and Explanatory Memorandum 

Leo, 

Please see attached, for the purposes of your briefing of the mayor and the clerk, the documents to be signed 
by them together with an explanatory memorandum prepared by Michael Ventresca. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or comments. 

Regards, 
Ron 

Ron W. Clark 

T 416.865.7701 
F 416.863.1515 
E rclark@airdberlis .com 

Brookfield Place • 181 Bay Street 
Suite 1800 • Box 754 
Toronto ON • M5J 2T9 • Canada 
www.airdberlis.com 

AIRD & BER.Us LI.P 

If you are having issues opening a Microsoft Office file please click on the following link to download the Office 2007 converter from the Microsoft web 
site: Compatibi lity Pack 

This message may contain confidential and/or privileged information and is intended only for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee you should not 
disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately by email if you have received this email by mistake and delete this email from your 
system. Aird & Berlis LLP may monitor, retain and/or review email. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, 
corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Neither Aird & Berlis LLP nor the sender, therefore, accepts liability for any errors or omissions in the 
contents of this message, which arise as a result of email transmission. 

Any advice contained in this communication, including any attachments, which may be interpreted as US tax advice is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, 
for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code; or (iO promoting, marketing or recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed 
in this communication. 

~ Please consider the environment before printing this email. 


